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- Kite, Robin

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:39 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: FW: Draft for Moveable Soccer Goal safety

Attachments: CPSC guidelines.pdf; ILHB3782lv.pdf; Bill Status of HB3782.doc
From: Gifford, Cady

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:16 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Draft for Moveable Soccer Goal safety

Christopher,

Here are some documents of the bill in IL and the guidelines as specified by the Consumer Product Safety Commission.

Thank you,
Cady Gifford
Intern- Representative Roys
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HB3782

I

96TH GENERAIL ASSEMBLY
State of Illinois

2009 and 2010
HB3782

Introduced 2/25/2009, by Rep. Kathleen A. Ryg

SYNOPSIS AS INTRODUCED:

New Act

Creates the Movable Soccer Goal Safety Act. Provides that a person, in
setting up a movable soccer goal for use, must follow all applicable
guidelines for anchoring, securing, and counterweighting the movable
soccer goal that are set forth in "Guidelines for Movable Soccer Goal
Safety", published by the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission. Provides
that a violation of the Act is a petty offense for which a fine not to
exceed $500 may be imposed.

LRB0O96 09779 KTG 19942 b
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AN ACT concerning movable soccer goals.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of lllinois,

represented in the General Assembly:

Section 1. Short title. This Act may be cited as the

Movable Soccer Goal Safety Act.

Section 5. Definitions. As used in this Act:

"Movable soccer goal”" means a freestanding structure
consisting of at least 2 upright posts, a crossbar, and support
bars that is designed:

(1) to be used by adults or children for the purposes
of a soccer goal;

(2) to be used without any other form of support or
restraint (other than pegs, stakes, or other forms of
temporary anchoring device); and

(3) to be able to be moved to different locations.
"Guidelines for Movable Soccer Goal Safety" means the

publication "Guidelines for Movable Soccer Goal Safety"
published by the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission in

January, 1995 or any successor version of that publication.

Section 10. Setting up a movable soccer goal. A person, in
setting up a movable soccer goal for use, must follow all

applicable guidelines for anchoring, securing, and
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counterweighting the movable soccer goal that are set forth in

"Guidelines for Movable Soccer Goal Safety".

Section 15. Penalty. Violation of this Act is a petty

offense for which a fine not to exceed $500 may be imposed.
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AN Act ...; relating to: safety standards for movable‘/soccer goals, granting
v

\/rule—making authority, and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill requires the Department of Commerce (department) to promulgate
rules that establish safety standards for erecting movable soccer goals¥ The bill
prohibits a person from erecting a movable soccer goal unless the person erects the
goal in a manner that is consistent with the rules promulgated by the department.Y

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 167.21\€f the statutes is created to read:
167.21 Movable soccer goals. (1) In this section:J
v

(a) “Commission” means the federal consumer product safety commission.

v
(b) “Department” means the department of commerce 2\;\(‘)\(\5\

7 C“% 16?::) “Movable soccer goal”\r/neans a freestanding structure €onsistingy of @ least
a Zvupright posts, a crossbar, and support bar%that is\/iesigned to be used as a soccer

9
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goal and to be movable to different locations.
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BILL SECTION 1

Vi

(2) The department’shall promulgate rules that establish safety standards for
anchoring and securing, and using counterweights on, movable soccer goals.‘/The
standards shall be consistent with guidelines for movable soccer goal safety
published by the commission in J anuarggi995.

C}\e&‘i@) No person may erect a movable soccer goal unless the person erects the goal
in the manner required by the rules promulgated under sub. (2). |

(4) Aperson who violates sub. (3)\{s subject to a forfeiture of not more than $500.

SECTION 2. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,

except as follows:

(1) The treatment of section 167.21 (3) and (4) of the statute{eg created by this)

akes effect on the first day of the 13tthonth beginning after the effective date

D Q-G =« -

12 of this subsection.

13 (END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU .
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This draft requires the Department of Commerce (Commerce) to promulgate rules
establishing safety standards for movable¥soccer goals and prohibits a person from
erecting a movable soccer goal unless the goal is erected in comphance with those rules.
I have included a delayed effective date provision™in the draft to give Commerce time
to promulgate rules before the prohibition against erecting noncompliant soccer goals
takes effect. Isthat provision O.K.?V

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions with regard to this draft.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3729/1dn
FROM THE RNK:jld:md
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 2, 2009

This draft requires the Department of Commerce (Commerce) to promulgate rules
establishing safety standards for movable soccer goals and prohibits a person from
erecting a movable soccer goal unless the goal is erected in compliance with those rules.
I have included a delayed effective date provision in the draft to give Commerce time

to promulgate rules before the prohibition against erecting noncompliant soccer goals
takes effect. Is that provision O.K.?

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions with regard to this draft.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov




Basford, Sarah

From: McWilliams, Emily

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:35 PM
To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: RE: LRB -3729/1 & d-note (attached)
Hi Sarah,

May | please get a jacket for this bill? Thank you!
Emily

Emily McWilliams
Legislative Assistant to Rep. Roys

KELDA HELEN ROYS

STATE REPRESENTATIVE

81st District » Wisconsin State Assembly
State Capitol * Room 7 North

P.O. Box 8953 » Madison, Wi 53708
{608) 266-5340 « Fax {608) 282-3681
Rep.Roys@legis.wi.gov

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 10:45 AM
To: McWilliams, Emily
Subject: LRB -3729/1 & d-note (attached)

<< File: 09-3729/1 >> << File: 09-3729/1dn >>

$arah Basford

Senior Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561 '
sarah.basford @legis.wisconsin.gov




